ity of Albuquerque

P.0.BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ALBUQUERQUE |8

INEV  MEXICO

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

July 26, 1993

Henry A. Kelly, Esq.

Poole, Kelly & Ramo, P.C.
P.O. Box 1769

Albuquerque, NM 87103-1769

Re: Zanios/Brunacini: Airport Drive Storm Drainage Upgrade

Dear Mr. Kelly:

I have reviewed your form of Notice of Termination and
Cancellation of Drainage Agreement and of Drainage Covenant. I
approve the form.

Mr. Gilbert Aldez has informed me that he spoke with you
concerning the need for a certification that the permanent
retention ponds have been constructed. My reading of paragraph 9
of +the Drainage Agreement 1is that the release is due upon
completion, not only of the project, but of the detention ponds.
This is also reflected in paragraph 9 of the Drainage Covenant.
If you disagree with this interpretation please let me know.

Yourg truly,

Catere

Edward R. Pearson
Assistant City Attorney

ERP/st
c: Dan Hogan, Hydrology, Public Works Department
Gilbert Aldez, Hydrology, Public Works Department
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